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From: Rania Albaik
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 10:52 AM
To: Eman Khatatneh
Subject: 2023 diwd 10 p8) dildggung dlacl puhiig uolill JiSg yousy Olowlei prasi (FW
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Rania S. Al Baik =
Clerical and Secretariat Dept. Manager jomeameera 3 J)»:r\ ;\,:_,}7\

ol S8 300 ha M SN

Tel: +962 6 56 89 266 — Ext. 306

Fax: + 962 6 56 89 510 ‘\mﬁ_/—xl‘i_/_g;. $ “—5)’\

P.O. Box: 1990 Amman 11118 Jordan
Email: raniab@jif.jo Srason
URL: www.jif.jo

From: Insurance Supervision <Insurance.Supervision@cbj.gov.jo>

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 10:40 AM

To: Info <info@jif.jo>

Cc: Rana K. Tahboub <Rana.Tahboub@cbj.gov.jo>; Naljan M. Hakuz <Naljan.Hakuz@cbj.gov.jo>; AKRAM H. SALA'
<AKRAM.SALA@cbj.gov.jo>; Ahmad S. Tayem <Ahmad.Tayem@cbj.gov.jo>; Mai Y. YACOUB
<Mai.YACOUB@cbj.gov.jo>; Roweida S. Al-Jazayzeh <Roweida.AlJazayzeh@cbj.gov.jo>; Ahmed S. Abdullah
<Ahmed.Abdullah@cbj.gov.jo>

Subject: 2023 duud 10 e3) 45l gung dlasl @abaisg bl JiSh assys Cilaalad panas

(O3 yinall Gaalill il yal i Y1 Alasy salul

Ceedny g daal

2l (12) a5 el Jlae adais ()56 (50 (109) 53lal e () 5l (82) 83l (e (1) 5_jil ASAY Tokis
5 laall " 2023 A (10) g8 40l pmnn 5 Al o215y (el IS 5 G5 el o1 361 2021
. 2023/8/13 25 (2023/207) > 558yl i) 5] (ulaa 1 conpas

c“?\)ﬁ;Y\ d‘,.ﬁ.l \)L'aiﬁj
Amneh Abu Hamideh
Office Assistant
Insurance Supervision Dept.
Central Bank of Jordan

Tel. No. (+962)646 303 01 - Ext. 4904

Website: www.cbj.gov.jo
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